From: Steven Bilawchuk

To: Joan Yu

Cc: patrickf@aciacoustical.com

Subject: FW: AUC Bulletin 2022-08 - Initiation of stakeholder consultation process for AUC Rule 012: Noise Control
Date: Wednesday, June 8, 2022 2:33:44 PM

CAUTION: This email has been sent from an external source. Confirm you recognize the

sender's email address and treat hyperlinks and attachments in this email with due care.

Joan,

We just wanted to inform you that we have reviewed the proposed changes to Rule 012 and have no
questions/comments/edits other than that the proposed changes address items that we had already been
assuming in our interpretation of Rule 012 so we are glad to see them formally included in the document.

Regards,
STEVE
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From: Crystal Carstens <Crystal.Carstens@auc.ab.ca>

Sent: June 3, 2022 1:54 PM

Subject: AUC Bulletin 2022-08 - Initiation of stakeholder consultation process for AUC Rule 012:
Noise Control

Hello,
The AUC issued Bulletin 2022-08 “Initiation of stakeholder consultation process for AUC Rule 012:

Noise Control” and associated documents (i.e., Overview of potential changes to Rule 012, Rule 012
revision matrix and Blackline Rule 012) on the AUC’s Rule 012 consultation webpage.
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The AUC values stakeholder input regarding the proposed changes and is seeking comments and
feedback by July 8, 2022. The bulletin is attached to the email for your convenience.

Thank you.

Crystal Carstens
Administrative Assistant
Wwww.auc.ab.ca

JAUC

Alberta Utilities Commission

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the
individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you are not the named addressee you should not
disseminate, distribute or copy this email.
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